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Dear   

Freedom of Information Request 2020-008 

Thank you for contacting CITB requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 

2000 (FOIA).  In your request, dated 21 May 2020, you asked for the following: 

1. How many individuals have started a construction apprenticeship as a direct and 

demonstrable result of CITB in each of the last 3 years? 

2. Sarah Beale has announced that CITB management have taken a voluntary pay cut in 

response to Covid-19. How much of a pay cut has each individual member of 

management taken? 

3. What expenses have been claimed and paid to each member of CITBs management 

team in each of the last 3 years? 

4. What expenses have been claimed and paid in each of the last 3 years by CITBs 

management team in total?  

5. Please provide a breakdown of expenses claimed and paid to each individual member 

of CITBs management team individually and in total for the last 3 years by:  

a) First class train travel 

b) Taxi’s 

c) Hotels costing more than £200 per night 

d) Hospitality and entertaining more than £200 

 

My response is as follows: 

1. How many individuals have started a construction apprenticeship as a direct and 

demonstrable result of CITB in each of the last 3 years? 

We do not record details of individuals that have commenced apprenticeships as a direct 

and demonstrable result of CITB as the reasons and motivations for individual commencing 

an apprenticeship may be may and varied; it is therefore not possible to prove that it’s a 

direct and demonstrable result of CITB. 

 









 
hospitality and entertaining.  This was claimed by Braden Connolly in 2018/19 and was 

for £254.10 

If you are unhappy with this response, or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling 

of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not 

possible and you are still dissatisfied, then you may apply for an independent internal review by 

contacting Adrian Beckingham, Corporate Performance Director, CITB, Sand Martin House, 

Bittern Way, Peterborough, PB2 8TY or email adrian.beckingham@citb.co.uk. 

If you remain unhappy following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the 

Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information 

Act. Further details of the role and powers of the Information Commissioner can be found on the 

Commissioners website: https://ico.org.uk/ 

 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Jonathan Francis 
Information Risk & Data Governance Manager 
 
 
 
  






